


Hi Albert,

This time not that much quantity. The maximum I can offer $750 considering I have to arrange dedicate  1ick
to pick these up.

We can pickup the week start March 19th-23. Please let me know, If you have any question.

Thanks,

Arfan Azhar
Imaan International Inc.

112 Juliad Court, STE 101

Fredericksburg, VA 22406

web: Imaaninc.com
Direct: 540-737-4500

Cell: 703-400-2926
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On Fri, Mar 9, 2018 at 9:30 AM, Albert Valencia <Albert.Valencia@ectorcountyisd.org> wrote:

Have you had a chance to look at what | sent you?






Thank you

From: Rebecca Widener
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:30 AM
To: Albert Valencia <Albert.Valencia@ectorcountyisd.org>; Terrie Flowers <Terrie.Flowers@ectorcountyisd.c

Subject: Clark Building Technology

Albert and Terrie,

Attached is the updated list of the technology items at the Clark building.

Rebecca



